

Message

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-06 8:39:04 AM
To: Robert Godhue [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3908f6d0132349b8a96b2b9b4bd4f10a-Robert Godh]
Subject: Fwd: Fair Hydro
Attachments: FH agreement update December 5_FINAL.docx; ATT00001.htm; compare MTSA(Nov 22 Board)vs(rating agency version 171204).pdf; ATT00002.htm; compareAcknowledgement and Indemnity(Nov 22 Board) vs(rating agency vers....pdf; ATT00003.htm; compareSecurity(Nov 22 Board)vs(rating agency version 171205).pdf; ATT00004.htm

Can you please print so I have for 9 am?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael Boll" <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
To: "[REDACTED]",
[REDACTED] "Peter Gregg" <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Dianne Hayes" <Dianne.Hayes@ieso.ca>, "Kim Marshall" <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, "Anthony Martinello" <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>, "Jeannette Briggs" <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>
Subject: Fair Hydro

Tim, Carole and Peter,

In advance of meeting tomorrow, attached is a memo summarizing the changes to the three Fair Hydro agreements together with blacklines showing changes to the versions provided for the November 22 special Board meeting.

Regards,

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message